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Here is the pricing

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Joe O Dell <jodell@CalAmp.com>

Date: 6/1/22 4:34 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Gerald D. Bailey" <gbailey@alachuacounty.us>, Laquetta Bowers <Ibowers@CalAmp.com>, Janet Berry
<Jaberry@CalAmp.com>

Cc: Eunhae Yoon <eyoon@CalAmp.com>, Rhonda Bradshaw <rhbradshaw@CalAmp.com>, Donna Hodge
<dhodge@alachuacounty.us>, Brittany Riviere <briviere@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: Re: Payment status_Synovia Solutions SYN1637 Alachua County Public Works - Fleet Management

You can request the Pricing from Sourcewell for verification.

The Telematics Service Bundle for Vehicles is listed at $20.85 per vehicle per month. You are paying $15.00.
The Telematics Service Bundle for Assets is listed at $19.75. You are paying $18.00

| hope that helps.

Joe

From: Gerald D. Bailey <gbailey@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 2:24 PM

To: Joe O Dell <jodell@CalAmp.com>; Laquetta Bowers <lbowers@ CalAmp.com>; Janet Berry <Jaberry@CalAmp.com>
Cc: Eunhae Yoon <eyoon@CalAmp.com>; Rhonda Bradshaw <rhbradshaw@CalAmp.com>; Donna Hodge
<dhodge@alachuacounty.us>; Brittany Riviere <briviere@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: RE: Payment status_Synovia Solutions_SYN1637 Alachua County Public Works - Fleet Management

[EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please do not open any attachments or reply to this email if you do not recognize the
sender or are not expecting this message.|

Joe,
This is the pricing information available on the contract, under the pricing link. Is it posted somewhere else?
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Sourcewell S

CalAmp #020221-CAW

Pricing for contract #020221-CAW offers Sourcewell participating agencies the following discounts:

« CalAmp offers Sourcewell members significantly discounted product pricing which varies depending
upon a variety of factors such as volume and contract term. Sourcewell member benefits may include
exclusive heavily discounted service plan bundles.
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Sourcewell >a

CalAmp #020221-CAW

Pricing for contract #020221-CAW offers Sourcewell participating agencies the following discounts:

s CalAmp offers Sourcewell members significantly discounted product pricing which varies depending
upon a variety of factors such as volume and contract term. Sourcewell member benefits may include
exclusive heavily discounted service plan bundles.

From: Joe O Dell <jodell@CalAmp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 4:06 PM

To: Gerald D. Bailey <gbailey@alachuacounty.us>; Laquetta Bowers <lbowers@CalAmp.com>; Janet Berry
<Jaberry@CalAmp.com>

Cc: Eunhae Yoon <eyoon@ CalAmp.com>; Rhonda Bradshaw <rhbradshaw@CalAmp.com>; Donna Hodge
<dhodge@alachuacounty.us>; Brittany Riviere <briviere@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: Re: Payment status_Synovia Solutions_SYN1637 Alachua County Public Works - Fleet Management

Mr. Bailey,

Yes | do have they information you requested last week.

The Sourcewell contract numberis: 020221-CAW
You are using our Telematics Service Bundle for Vehicles and our Telematics Service Bundle for Assets.
Your purchasing department can get our listed pricing using that Contract number and the specific bundle,

Joe

From: Gerald D. Bailey <gbailey@alachuacounty.us>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 11:31 AM

To: Laquetta Bowers <|bowers@CalAmp.com>; Janet Berry <Jaberry@CalAmp.com>; Joe O Dell <jodell@CalAmp.com>
Cc: Eunhae Yoon <eyoon@CalAmp.com>; Rhonda Bradshaw <rhbradshaw@ CalAmp.com>; Donna Hodge
<dhodge@alachuacounty.us>; Brittany Riviere <briviere@alachuacounty.us>

Subject: RE: Payment status_Synovia Solutions_SYN1637 Alachua County Public Works - Fleet Management

[EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please do not open any attachments or reply to this email if you do not recognize the
sender or are not expecting this message.]
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Can you please tell me how these two invoices were delivered to us for payment? Were they emailed to the email group
we set up months ago, when we last had this problem (EMAIL FROM ME TO JANET BERRY)? Why am | now seeing an
invoice for 20197

On March 22”d, 2022, Brittany sent an email asking that Donna be added to the email chain to receive invoices.

On March 24th, Lex sent an email to Janet Berry asking for open invoices, because the March invoice had not been
received ( WE REQUESTED THE INVOICE, WITH NO RESPONSE FROM YOU, THE VENDOR). We have received and paid
April and May.

While I’'m on my roll, Joe, have you had a chance to get me the pricing structure for me to renew our contract?
If the group of you cannot do any better than this, should | be looking for a new provider?

Gerald

Gerald D. Bailey

Fleet Manager

Public Works

5620 NW 120th Lane * Gainesville « FL « 32653

352-548-1259 (office) » 352-213-4828 (mobile) « 386-418-0331(fax)

WHERE NATURE AND N
CULTURE MEET v : ﬁ u l@l u
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).

All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.

Alachua County,
Florida

From: Laquetta Bowers <lbowers@CalAmp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 11:05 AM

To: Gerald D. Bailey <gbailey@alachuacounty.us>

Cc: Eunhae Yoon <eyoon@CalAmp.com>; Rhonda Bradshaw <rhbradshaw@CalAmp.com>

Subject: Payment status_Synovia Solutions_SYN1637 Alachua County Public Works - Fleet Management

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Accounts Payable: our records reflect we have not received payment for the invoice(s) listed below. Please review
and process payment today. If you need copies or have questions, please reach out.

Invoice No Invoice Date | Inv Due Date | Outstanding Amts | Currency | Type Days Past Due
BCN-0000045680 3/1/2022 3/11/2022 6330 usb INV 82
1249 9/30/2019 1/10/2019 101.64 usD INV 1238

Thank you,

LaQuetta Bowers
Accounts Receivable Specialist

‘5‘; synovia’|Cal/Amp

2400 N. Glenville Drive, Suite B225
Richardson, TX 75082
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P 469.501.6525/ lbowers@calamp.com

Please note all payments should be mailed to P.O. Box 102359. Pasadena, CA 91189-2359
Cal/Amp is going GREEN. Sign-up for paperless billing by clicking the link following. Please provide your Company Name, AP

Contact Name, and Email Address. CalAmp GO GREEN
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